FILED 8/12/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 05422-2022

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 12:58 PM

To: Sakina Deas

Cc: Hiep Nguyen; Hong Wang; Greg Fogleman

Subject: RE: Docket Title change

Hi Sakina,

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated to reflect “Winter Garden” in the docket
title, rather than “Wintergarden.”

Thank you for the update.

Dorothy

From: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 11:59 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@ psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Greg Fogleman
<GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket Title change

Hi Dorothy,
Please change the Title for Docket 20220141
from

Petition for expedited review of Somos, Inc.’s denial of application for numbering resources for the Wintergarden rate
center, by MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services.

To

Petition for expedited review of Somos, Inc.’s denial of application for numbering resources for the Winter Garden rate
center, by MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services.

Sakina Deas

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6504

sdeas@psc.state.fl.us






